Memorandum

Date: April 8, 2018

To: Chief Brandon Standley, CLEE, OACP President
From: Chief Kim Nuesse, Chair, Publications Committee
Subject: Publications Committee Report

A big thank you to Deputy Chief Deano McNeal, Notre Dame College PD, for his efforts and dedication
while serving as Chair of the OACP Publication Committee in 2017. Due to changes in Deputy Chief
McNeal’s duties, he has stepped down as Chair.

With that being said, | gladly accepted the recommendation to serve as the Chair of the OACP Publication
Committee. With the help of our editor, Ms. Jackie Jordan, | am providing this annual update.

Kevin Cashen, CLEE, (retired chief from Norwalk PD) currently with Tiffin University serves as Co-
Chair and is always sharing ideas and suggestions. He is a great contributor to the committee and
magazine.

The Publications Committee continues to be committed to publishing a valuable resource of ideas and
topics to OACP members twice a year. All efforts are being made to bring discussion of current law
enforcement topics and police management issues.

We continue to reach out and ask our OACP members to contribute to the Ohio Police Chief magazine by
providing articles, ideas for articles, or potential authors. OACP members with access to Ohio colleges
and universities are also encouraged to seek articles from those involved in higher learning on criminal
justice topics. If you have any recommendations, please contact your Publications District Representative,
or Jackie Jordan at jackie.jordan@oacp.org.

We also wish to serve the membership needs in the best possible manner. The electronic version of the
Ohio Police Chief magazine is easily accessed on the OACP website, www.oacp.org and is a considerable
cost savings, so we will continue to offer the magazine in this format. Please give any suggestions for
improvement to a committee member or Jackie. We wish to be the best we can be.

I wish to thank the Publication Committee for their input and efforts this past year. | look forward to
working with you!
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